MAKING
COMPLEX
EASY

Our ref: IBR1237 Letter to LCC Planning Enterprise Fund Business
Centre, Business Park
Road, Ballyraine
Letterkenny, Co. Donegal
F92 AF43

. th
Date: 9™ July 2020 T +353 74 916 1927

Planning Department,
Louth County Council,
County, County Hall,
Millennium Centre,
Dundalk,

Co Louth

Dear Sir/Madam,

Drogheda Landfill Site Waste Licence Review

In accordance with article 9 of the Waste Management (licensing) Q@ﬁaﬁons 2004 as amended, we hereby
wish to notify the planning department, that Louth County are unq@?taking a review of the waste licence (Ref
No W0033-01) for the Drogheda Landfill Site, Collon Road,cﬁlgﬁg\Drogheda Co Louth. The review is required
to change the boundary of the landfill to take in an addit'b 3@1 .22 hectares of land which is to be capped and
restored in accordance with Licence Conditions. N

St
The classes of activity concerned are: & &
S

D 15 Storage pending any of the operations nt i@red D 1 to D 14 (excluding temporary storage (being
preliminary storage according to the definitiéﬁoQi ‘collection’ in section 5(1)), pending collection, on the site
where the waste is produced). 6\0

X
R 3 Recycling/reclamation of organic sq%}ances which are not used as solvents (including composting and
other biological transformation proces’s«%s), which includes gasification and pyrolysis using the components
as chemicals

R 4 Recycling/reclamation of metals and metal compounds

R 5 Recycling/reclamation of other inorganic materials, which includes soil cleaning resulting in recovery of
the soil and recycling of inorganic construction materials

R 10 Land treatment resulting in benefit to agriculture or ecological improvement
R 11 Use of waste obtained from any of the operations numbered R 1 to R 10

R 13 Storage of waste pending any of the operations numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding temporary storage
(being preliminary storage according to the definition of ‘collection’ in section 5(1)), pending collection, on the
site where the waste is produced)”.

The Application for the review of the Waste Licence and such further information relating to the application as
may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency’s consideration of the application will, as soon as
is practicable after receipt by the Agency, be inspected on the Agency’s website or inspected at or obtained
from the headquarters of the Environmental Protection Agency and at the Principal Offices of Louth County
Council, County, County Hall, Millennium Centre, Dundalk, Co Louth normal working hours (Monday to Friday,
excluding public holidays).
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Our ref: IBR1237 Letter to LCC Planning

Yours sincerely,
for RPS Ireland Limited (NI)

(o e G

Angela McGinley

Senior Scientist -Waste
angela.mcginley@rpsgroup.com

From ROI 074 9161927/From NI 028 90680540
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